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Cox, Carrie L - DOT

From: Mulder, Daniel J - DOT
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 7:38 PM
To: Graff, Daniel A - DOT
Cc: Lisowski, Marian - DOT; Bender, James E - DOT; Lebwohl, Alison S - DOT; Long, Carole R - DOT; 

Meinholz, Lisa - DOT; Fisher, Craig - DOT; Rohe, James - DOT; Adams, Angela - DOT; Vieth, David 
- DOT; Nilsen, Paul - DOT; Smith, Kim - DOT; Phetteplace, Rose - DOT; Wall, LeAnna - DOT;
Crowell, Vera - DOT

Subject: Re: Mettler-Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records - CONFIDENTIAL

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Dan, 
Thank you for this guidance. Based on your outline should I conclude that Marian will be the primary POC on this 
request? Will she be coordinating this document scan and facilitating the referenced review or will your office? I 
appreciate your thoughts to clarify this. 
Thanks, 
Dan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 1, 2018, at 6:10 PM, Graff, Daniel A ‐ DOT <Daniel.Graff@dot.wi.gov> wrote: 

Attorney Work Product ‐ Confidential 



2

From: Lisowski, Marian ‐ DOT  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:54 PM 
To: Bender, James E ‐ DOT <JamesE2.Bender@dot.wi.gov>; Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT 
<Daniel.Mulder@dot.wi.gov>; Lebwohl, Alison S ‐ DOT <Alison.Lebwohl@dot.wi.gov>; Long, Carole R ‐ 
DOT <Carole.Long@dot.wi.gov>; Meinholz, Lisa ‐ DOT <Lisa.Meinholz@dot.wi.gov> 
Cc: Fisher, Craig ‐ DOT <Craig.Fisher@dot.wi.gov>; Rohe, James ‐ DOT <James.Rohe@dot.wi.gov>; 
Adams, Angela ‐ DOT <Angela.Adams@dot.wi.gov>; Vieth, David ‐ DOT <David.Vieth@dot.wi.gov>; 
Nilsen, Paul ‐ DOT <Paul.Nilsen@dot.wi.gov>; Graff, Daniel A ‐ DOT <Daniel.Graff@dot.wi.gov>; Smith, 
Kim ‐ DOT <Kim.Smith@dot.wi.gov>; Phetteplace, Rose ‐ DOT <Rose.Phetteplace@dot.wi.gov>; Wall, 
LeAnna ‐ DOT <LeAnna.Wall@dot.wi.gov>; Crowell, Vera ‐ DOT <Vera.Crowell@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records 
  
Just letting everyone know that I sent confirmation of receipt to the requester and I am 
tracking/documenting on sharepoint.  Please cc me on all communications so I can track accordingly.  I 
hope I didn’t miss anyone.  Thank you. 
  
Marian Lisowski 
DTSD Southwest Region Records Coordinator 
  

From: Bender, James E ‐ DOT  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:16 PM 
To: Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT <Daniel.Mulder@dot.wi.gov>; Lebwohl, Alison S ‐ DOT 
<Alison.Lebwohl@dot.wi.gov>; Long, Carole R ‐ DOT <Carole.Long@dot.wi.gov>; Meinholz, Lisa ‐ DOT 
<Lisa.Meinholz@dot.wi.gov>; Lisowski, Marian ‐ DOT <Marian.Lisowski@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records 
  
Ok, then I believe this would be a SW Open Records request.  Marian Lisowski should be able to take it 
from here. 
  
Marian, please note the individuals that this has been forwarded to.   Also, please note that an 
acknowledgement emails has not be sent.  Please log, process, and respond to this request. 
  
If you have any questions please let me know. 
  
James  
  

From: Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:04 PM 
To: Bender, James E ‐ DOT <JamesE2.Bender@dot.wi.gov>; Lebwohl, Alison S ‐ DOT 
<Alison.Lebwohl@dot.wi.gov>; Long, Carole R ‐ DOT <Carole.Long@dot.wi.gov>; Meinholz, Lisa ‐ DOT 
<Lisa.Meinholz@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records 
  
Good afternoon: 
No one from my team has had any contact in any manner with this requester. We were sent the email 
and request yesterday. I immediately forwarded it to the region PM (Craig Fisher)/mgt (Dave 
Vieth/Angela Adams), OGC (Paul Nilsen/Dan Graff) , and Rose.   
Thanks, 
Dan 
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From: Bender, James E ‐ DOT  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:55 PM 
To: Lebwohl, Alison S ‐ DOT <Alison.Lebwohl@dot.wi.gov>; Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT 
<Daniel.Mulder@dot.wi.gov>; Long, Carole R ‐ DOT <Carole.Long@dot.wi.gov>; Meinholz, Lisa ‐ DOT 
<Lisa.Meinholz@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records 
  
Couple of questions. 
  
Has anyone sent an acknowledgement email to the requester?   
  
Lisa or Carole, did you want to take lead on this OR or prefer that I take the lead?  Logging in open 
records tracking site and drafting response letters, etc.  
  
Is there one person in BHM that can gather all the information that is being requested?  If not, who 
would be the individuals from BHM that are associated with the requested materials? 
  
Thanks. 
  
James 
  
  

From: Lebwohl, Alison S ‐ DOT  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Bender, James E ‐ DOT <JamesE2.Bender@dot.wi.gov> 
Cc: Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT <Daniel.Mulder@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records 
  

  

  

Alison S. Lebwohl 
608.266.8682 

  

 
From: Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:09 PM 
To: Nilsen, Paul ‐ DOT; Graff, Daniel A ‐ DOT 
Cc: Lebwohl, Alison S ‐ DOT; Wall, LeAnna ‐ DOT; Fisher, Craig ‐ DOT; Phetteplace, Rose ‐ DOT; Meinholz, 
Lisa ‐ DOT 
Subject: FW: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records  
  
Good afternoon; 
Please see the attached formal open records request on the Sparta SWEF project I received 
today. Copied on my message to you are: 

 Lisa Meinholz/BHM Open Records Coordinator 
 LeAnna Wall/BHM Roadside facilities project manager 
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 Craig Fisher/SW Region project manager 
 Rose Phetteplace/BNM director 
 Alison Lebwohl/BHM PPA 

There is a formal notice of lien this same requester also submitted today on this project which I 
will also forward you. Upon your review, please feel free to contact me to discuss further. My 
cell number is 608‐234‐7257 
Thanks, 
  
  
Dan Mulder 
Section Chief, Freight & Roadside Facilities 
Bureau of Highway Maintenance 
Wisc Dept of Transportation 
(608)234-7257 
Daniel.Mulder@dot.wi.gov 
<image001.jpg> 

  
  
  

From: A.J. Hensel [mailto:AJHensel@hahnlaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:46 PM 
To: DOT Open Records <DOTOpenRecords@dot.wi.gov> 
Cc: Jud Scheaf <JScheaf@hahnlaw.com>; Betts, Nicolas ‐ DOT <Nicolas.Betts@dot.wi.gov>; 
Mulder, Daniel J ‐ DOT <Daniel.Mulder@dot.wi.gov>; Wall, LeAnna ‐ DOT 
<LeAnna.Wall@dot.wi.gov>; Rob Remington <rrr@hahnlaw.com> 
Subject: Mettler‐Toledo, LLC's Request for Public Records 
  
To the Public Records Custodian for the Wisconsin Department of Transportation and/or 
Division of State Patrol: 
  
Please see attached public records request pursuant to Wisconsin Public Records Law.   Feel 
free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 
  
Thank you, 

  

  
<image002.jpg>  A.J. HENSEL | Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP 

Tel: 614.233.5179 | Fax: 614.453.7152 
ajhensel@hahnlaw.com | hahnlaw.com 
65 East State Street, Suite 1400, Columbus, OH 
43215 
  

Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP is a full‐service law firm with a national 
footprint and international reach, with offices in Cleveland, 
Columbus, Naples, Fort Myers, San Diego, and Chicago. 
  
This email may contain information that is confidential or privileged, 
and it is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the 
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intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying, or 
distributing this email, its contents, or any attachment. 

 

  

  

  
  
  


